Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 3:26 PM

To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)’; SUR

Cc: ‘Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore)'

Subject: RE: DESK TOP - OD Survey Assignment - 2022 22005039FR-SMQ25K
Attachments: SMQ 25K estimate.pdf; SMQ25K IA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMQ 25K.
The vehicle repair on part by part basis due to the vehicle used less than 3 years.

Kindly advise on the authorisation and policy excess.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 4:36 PM

To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' <claims@allianz.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DESK TOP - OD Survey Assignment - 2022 22005039FR-SMQ25K

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.
Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 4:20 PM

To: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Elite Automotive SG <elite.automotivel3@gmail.com>

Subject: DESK TOP - OD Survey Assignment - 2022 22005039FR-SMQ25K

Dear LKK

We are appointing your good office for OD survey at:



Please download the documents from this link below

File: 20220531- OD FNOL.msg

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=0f4adff9-6b20-431b-890d-fa4bc9760cad-
31919a979c6badcad

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 6/5/2022
Passwords will be sent in a separate email.

Thank you.

Regards

Shanti

Claims Service

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 8963 | www.allianz.sg

QQL | Altianz @ | (.
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